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antonio lebolo
excavator of the book of abraham

H donl peterson

when I1 began teaching classes in the pearl of great price in
1965 at brigham young university I1 spent little class time
discussing the historical background of this book of scripture
because only limited information was available particularly about
the book ofabraham it was commonly believed that the mummies
and papyri that came from egypt via ireland were sold to the early
church leaders by a michael H chandler a nephew of the
excavator joseph smith had translated some of the papyrus
manuscripts then all were reportedly burned in the great chicago
fire of 18711871 little more was known this much I1 had learned in a
graduate class on the pearl of great price taught by james R clarkdarkoark
author of the story ortheof the pearl ofgreatofgreat price he had meticulously
detailed all that was known in those days relative to the abrahamic
history he was ploughingsloughingploughing new ground and establishing a solid
foundation upon which others could build

the latter day saint community was startled by an announce-
ment in november 1967 that the church had obtained from the
metropolitan museum of art in new york city eleven fragments
of egyptian papyri that had once been in the hands of the prophet
joseph smith this announcement piqued the interest of students
and soon the number of young people who registered for pearl of
great price classes skyrocketedsky rocketed 1I along with my colleagues was
unprepared to field the many questions that were forthcoming
because of the find we didnt know even the most basic things
about the historical background of the book of abraham as indicated
by these typical questions and answers

1 since all the papyripapynpalyn did not bum inin the chicago fire isis it possible that
more papyri may be inin existence 7

answer I1 dont know

H donl peterson isis a professor of ancient scripture at brigham young university an earlier versionversion of
this paper was presented at bnghambfighambigham young university on 13 july 1989
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6 BYU studies

12 who was sebololebolo or lebolo or whatever his name was where was he
from why was he in egypt

answer I1 dont know

3 where were the mummies and papyri exhumed in egypt

answer I1 dont know

4 how did the mummies get to the united states

answer I1 dont know

5 how accurate is the michael H chandler account of the origin of the
mummies and papyri as recorded in the history of the church

answer I1 dont know

6 where is sebolosSebolos or lebolosLebolos will does it detail his giving the anti-
quities to his irishfrish nephew michael H chandler

answer I1 dont know

my lectures were filled with too many 1 I dont knows the
sudden fervor of student interest and questions stirred me to probe
for answers to questions that previously had not even been asked
I1 was very uncomfortable with the void in our understanding and
because we were caught without facts controversy flourished among
various factions

jay M todd then an editorial associate on the impiimprovementovementmovement

era staff wrote an excellent article which appeared in january
1968 it detailed dr aziz atiyas find of the eleven papyri
fragments and the bill of sale between the buyer A combs and the
owners emma smith bidamon the prophets widow lewis C
bidamon and joseph smith III111 1 jays article intrigued me as did
other events that year during that summer I1 attended a BBYUYU land
of the scriptures workshop led by dr daniel H ludlow during
which we visited pit tomb 33 on the west bank of the nile by luxorlexor
egypt this tomb dr ross christensen of brigham young
university had hypothesized was where lebolo had exhumed the
eleven mummies 2 the tour concluded in florence italy so I1

stopped at the latter day saint mission home there and visited with
elder R brent bentley who had researched the antonio lebolo
story jay todd had written to the mission president president
duns to ascertain what information could be located about antonio
lebolo in response president duns who was unable to go himself
sent elder bentley and two other elders to lebolosLebolos birthplace
castellamonteCastel lamonte the elders had found lebolosLebolos birth recorded in the
parish register of the local catholic church and they had also
located lebolosbolosLe large home although I1 was unable to leave the
tour to go to castellamonteCastel lamonte myself my interest was further stirred
to follow up on the elders findings
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antonio lebolo 7

jay todd published elder bentleys findings and photographs
in the july 1968 improvement era in 1969 jay performed another
great service by publishing his fascinating and insightful book the
saga of the book ofabrahamof abraham

I1 was hooked by the intrigue of this story and began to plan how
I1 might untangle the details of this saga I1 began by corresponding
with anyone who might know something about lebolo occasionallyoccasional ly
as I1 directed travel study tours to israel europe and the middle
east I1 would bid the participants farewell in rome or athens and
then hurry to northern italy paris or dublin to continue the research

in 19821 was appointed the pearl ofgreat price director in the
religious studies center at brigham young university which had
funds for research in the fall of 1984119841 was granted a professional
development leave having both time and funds I1 traveled in
company with a research assistant to philadelphia new york
dublin london paris turin castellamonteCastel lamonte venice trieste and
briefly egypt to continue research in addition jay todd as a
friend generously shared his files on his book ofabraham research
his book accompanied me on nearly every research journey and it
has greatly influenced my efforts

thanks to all the research carried out the questions answered
with an 1 I dont know are less numerous today than they were
twenty years ago allow me to introduce you to antonio lebolo as
I1 now know him

what is the excavatorsexcavatoryexcava tors name sebololebolo or lebolo
the excavatorsexcavatoryexcavators full name in the latin church records in

castellamonteCastel lamonte is joannes petrus antonius lebolo 31 in italian his
name is giovanni pietro antonio lebolo and in english it is john
peter anthony lebolo when the mummies were first exhibited in
philadelphia in april 1833 at least two newspapers ran advertise-
ments containing his name one paper spelled his name correctly
while the other spelled it lebalocebalo 41 when the academy of natural
sciences in philadelphia purchased a mummy from michael H
chandler in 1833 their accession book spelled lebolosbolosLe name
correctly 5 lebolosLebolos name is also printed correctly in an academy
publication in an 1849 book 6 the church newspaper the times
and seasons spelled it correctly in its 2 may 1842 reprint of
chandlerschandlessChand lers placards 7 where then did the misspelling sebololebolo come
from it was due to a typographical or writing error recorded in both
the comprehensive history of the church and the history of the
church edited by B H roberts 8 because of the wide acceptance and
circulation of these books the spelling error has persisted
I1 have photographs and copies of many documents from egypt and
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italy that bear Lebolos name and signature there is no question
whatever that his name was lebolo 9

what is known of lebolosbolosLe early years
antonio lebolo was bomborn in 1781 to pietro and marianna

meutaleuta lebolo10Lebolo10 in castellamonteCastel lamonte which is located approximately
twentyfivetwenty five miles north of turin in what was known as piedmont
then ruled by the king of sardinia his father was a community
leader and I111I1a prominent grocer

on 26 february 1797 antonio age sixteen married maria
pollino marchetto who was twenty one 122 she like antonio came
from a prominent family in castellamonteCastel lamonte A baby boy named
pietro giovanni enrici was bomborn to the couple in castellamonteCastel lamonte on
17 july 1800 the boy lived but thirteen days 3 ten years later on
20 may 1810 another son michael pietro antonio was bom 1411

antonio had married and started a family in the midst of
political tunturmoilnoil napoleon in a conquest for world power invaded
the piedmont in 1796 most piedmontese welcomed napoleons
invasion since he drove the unwelcome austriansAustrians out of their lands
however the piedmontese soon realized that napoleon was not a

liberator as he had promised but only another conqueror with a
different accent in september of 1802 piedmont was incorporated
into the french republic charles emmanuel IV under duress
abdicated and retired to sardinia in 1798 napoleons invasion and
eventual defeat influenced Lebolos life for the next two decades

several years ago in a biographical history of the prominent
people of the canavese I1 noticed that an antonio lebolo was
mentioned as having received a military pension in 1805 115 1I

initially assumed that this entry either was a mistake or concerned
another man since antonio would have been only in his early
twenties at the time later however I1 discovered that lebolo like
many other young men in the occupied territories had the option of
either serving under napoleon or being considered disloyal lebolo
chose to enlist in napoleons army where he was assigned to serve
on the home front apparently capitalizing on the skills he had
learned from his father he became a quartermaster in pied-
mont 6 in various documents he is also called a gendarme a
brigadier and a caribinericarib ineri police officer lebolo was wounded on
22 march 1801 his father petitioned the town council to pay a
pension of thirty five lira in behalf of the citizen antonio lebolo
for provisions and convalescence pending his wound received in
his assignment as brigadiersbrigadiereBrigadiere foriereforiece billeting officer in the
gendarmerieGendarmerie on occasion of the revolt of S agostino against the
rebels of valle daostauaostadalostaDaosta 7 the nature and extent of his injury is
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antonio lebolo 9

not mentioned even though antonio was dismissed from the
service on 6 january 1802 for infirmity he continued to have ties
with law enforcement giovanni marro an authority about one of
lebolosLebolos associates drovetti pointed out we came to know that
he lebolo was an officer of the french police after he was a
piedmont policeman 18

lebolo was a respected man in his hometownhome town often being
called upon to serve as a witness for legal documents 19 he lived in
castellamonteCastel lamonte in 1800 and early 1801 and again from 1809 to 1811
but his whereabouts between 1801 1808 and between 1811 1813
are unknown 20 one account refers to him as a gendarmegendanbendanne in milan 2

this possibility may have some merit in explaining his absence
from castellamonteCastel lamonte but military records listing lebolo in milan
have not been located according to the records we have the only
occupation that lebolo had prior to moving to egypt around 1817
seems to be connected with military and police work 22

by 18181010 napoleon ruled as emperor at rome controlling all
of continental italy but protected by englandsglandsEn supremacy of the
seas the island of sardinia was still ruled by the house of savoy
after napoleon abdicated in april 1814 the piedmontese who had
served under him were considered disloyal by the reemerging
sardinian monarchy the king of sardinia recovered his ancestral
dominions of savoy nice and piedmont and received in addition
the territory of the genoese republic to avoid prosecution lebolo
and many other bonapartists fled to safer climes lebolo exiled
from magiamariamafiamagga his young son pietro and his extended family sailed
to egypt to begin a new career

why did lebolo choose to go to egypt
after the war when people were seeking new frontiers and

fortunes egypt held a magnetic attraction when napoleon
invaded egypt in 1798 he took 167 scientists artists and craftsmen
along to explore sketch and document their findings their
marvelous sketches and intriguing articles were published between
1809 and 1813 in the twenty four volume masterpiece description
de iegypte this encyclopedic work introduced europeans to the
exotic land of the nile with its myriad pyramids temples tombs
obelisks and mummies waiting to be explored savored and sadly
plundered many hundreds of europeans traveled to egypt
tourists promoters and schemers alike the pasha of egypt
mohamed ali was anxious to industrialize his country and upgrade
his antiquated military machine which lagged far behind that of his
european neighbors in exchange for modernization he traded the
multitudinous mummies obelisks and other antiquities that caught
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the fancy of the europeans ali considered the exchange acceptable
after all mummies and monuments were commonplace and very
expendable ideal items to swap for modem weapons and such
modem inventions as ice machines cloth factories a rum distillery
a sugar refinery and cotton mills

lebolo had an important contact in egypt bemardinomardinobelardinoBe
drovetti drovetti had held the rank of lieutenant colonel in the
french army and had served with distinction in napoleons
invasion ofegypt 23 drovetti had a mutilated hand as a momento of
saving the life of napoleons brother in law general joachim
murat during his military service under the french flag 24 after the
egyptian campaign drovetti served in the first piedmontese
brigade where he was in charge of the general staff of the reserve
army he was then assigned to organize a new piedmontese army
in february 18011801 at age twentyfivetwenty five he was nominated head of the
general staff in the piedmontese division from 9 october 1801 to
22 march 1803 he served as an appointed judge in the special
military tribunal established in turin 25 following his distinguished
military career drovetti was selected by napoleon bonaparte to
return to egypt in 1803 to serve as vice consul general 26 but when
napoleon fell drovetti was labeled a bonapartist and was
dismissed by louis XVIII in 1814

like lebolo drovetti was piedmontese he came from
barbaniabarbaliaBarbania a small town about seven miles from castellamonteCastel lamonte
lebolosLebolos hometownhometown and it is likely that the families knew each
other when lebolo arrived in egypt probably in 1817 drovetti
was a trusted confidant and advisor to mohamed ali drovetti
assisted ali in establishing commercial enterprises and
governmental policies and was also involved in the antiquities
business including the excavation of tombs drovetti employed
lebolo to excavate in the tombs in the valley of the kings on the
west bank of the nile near the ancient city of thebes 2721

what was it like in upper egypt when lebolo was there
in the early nineteenth century egypt had the spirit and the

morals of a gold rush for the sale of antiquities was a lucrative and
competitive business in addition the antagonism between the
pacesetting arch rivals france and england continued in the
digs and dividing lines were drawn through the ancient ruins and
burial grounds these demarcations helped the rival claimants to
distinguish their own real estate and in addition prevented flagrant
bloodletting 2818 natives were hired for one piastre per diemthemtiem to
uncover the buried treasures 2921 those men like lebolo who were in
charge of the digs often lived in the tombs of the ancient pharaohspharaohs
or in adobe houses nearby when exhumed items of worth were

6

BYU Studies Quarterly, Vol. 31, Iss. 3 [1991], Art. 2

https://scholarsarchive.byu.edu/byusq/vol31/iss3/2



antonio lebolo I111I1

stored in these tombs or houses for safekeeping until the artifacts
were shipped down the nile to cairo or alexandria and beyond 3010

in the sale of antiquities both the natives around luxorlexor and their
european counterparts were unscrupulous in their dealings 31

the temperature was unbearable in the heat of the summer
days often reaching over 130 degrees on the west bank the
inhabitants lived underground sharing their caves with cows
goats dogs and corpses poverty insects rats and diseases were
widespreadwide spread human life was cheap caravan after caravan of
blacks shackled in chains some carrying tiny babies were
marched through the cities of the nile to the slave auction blocks
many of these blacks had been forced to walk hundreds of miles
from their homes in sudan nubia and other central african
locations whites were also commonly auctioned in the markets
the sheikhssheikha had extravagant haremshares alis harem accommodated
eight hundred women young men were emasculated to serve as
eunuchs in the haremshares of the sheikhssheikhasheikhs and many died as a result
of the surgery while residing in egypt many europeans pur-
chased black mistressesdistressesmistresses and upon leaving sold them or gave them
to a friend

in fear of mohamed allsalisails power and justifiable reputation for
cruel quick justice the local sheikhssheikha respected his orders punish-
ments were numerous brutal varied and rapid thieves hands
were severed some violators were impaled and others were basti
nadoed a process of beating the bottom of the feet with a rhino
strap the punishment often leaves permanent damage the setting
for this bedlam was in the shadows of some of the greatest monuments
on the face of the earth

belzoni reported that lebolo and some french ruffians attempted
to kill him Is this accountfactualaccountactualaccount factualactual

giovanni battista belzoni from padua italy was a large man
68 tall and very muscular he performed as a circus strong man
and had displayed great feats of strength on the entertainment
circuits of england he married an english wife and went to egypt
to promote a hydraulic water pumping machine there he was
unsuccessful and in dire need of employment hired out to henry
salt consul general of england to work in salts excavations
according to his account he was attacked by two of drovettisDrovettis
agents lebolo and rosignanisignaniRo over a dispute about excavation
claims 32 his account a very popular two volume work that he
published in england praised the authors courageous spirit and
superior accomplishments but was uncomplimentary about lebolo
portraying him as a troublemaker
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unfortunately some latter day saint writers quote belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis
report about lebolo and assume that this muscle man referred to in
his earlier billings as the patagonionpatagonianPatagonion samson and the french
hercules 113333 was an unbiased reporter in several books those who
knew belzoni best are not as complimentary about belzoni as
belzoni himself is for example belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis coworkerco worker in the
excavations giovanni dathanasiDA thanasi reports that belzoni had an
impatient and intractable temperament 111434 he detailed the first
meeting between lebolo and belzoni

having completed our arrangements we set out in the month of
march 1817 and arrived at menia at the same time with two men
from M drovetti the consul general of france who were going to
thebes for the purpose of exploring on seeing these two gentlemen
mr belzoni became furious and would have given all he possessed
of in the world to have been able to reach thebes that very night and
mark out all the ground in order that M drovettisDrovet tis men when they
arrived might not find a neutral spot to explore nor even place
sufficient to sit down on such was the length to which mr belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis
ambition had driven him 35

dathanasiDAthanasi further wrote of belzoni

if he had been a conscientious and a sincere man as he boasted
himself to be he ought to have put forth the naked truth without
garbling the facts As it turns out however he has preferred to be
viewed culpable of the blackest ingratitude his memory cannot but
suffer from it for truth never long holds back from exposing and
stigmatizing falsehood 36

yet another time dathanasiDA thanasi states

I1 have already made allusion once or twice to mr belzoni it
must not be supposed that in undertaking to publish this little work
my object was to set myself up as the refuter of mr belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis
statements though I1 confess I1 do feel it to be impossible for me to
preserve a religious silence on the subject and abstain from refuting
some passages in his works in which he actually contradicts himself

and perverts the best established facts 37

john J halls the biographer of henry salt belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis former
employer wrote of belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis two volume work that the insidious
attacks directed against mr salt in that belzonisbelzoniaBelzonis publication and
through other channels at length induced him henry salt to draw
up for the information of his friends in england an account of the
real circumstances in the case 38 salt set the record straight by
publishing a twenty eight page document entitled A plain state-
ment of facts 3919 this small work is decidedly uncomplimentary
of belzoni
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antonio lebolo 13

belzoni published lebolo did not the power of the pen ruled
that day and still influences the present

where did lebolo exhume the eleven mummies
drovetti spent little time in luxorlexor remaining most of the time

in cairo close to the pasha for some time his foreman on the west
bank of the nile across the river from luxorlexor was lebolo who was
responsible for overseeing two to four hundred natives digging in
various locations 40 lebolo probably discovered several hundred
mummies in numerous sites while he administered drovettisDrovet tis affairs

only one site on the west bank of the nile has been confirmed
as a tomb where lebolo is known to have dug that is pit tomb 32
lebolosLebolos name chiseled on the wall of that tomb was located by
laszlo kakosykakony professor of egyptology at eotvos university in
budapest hungary kakosykakony confirmed his find in a lecture given at
brigham young university on 6 november 1990 41

ross christensen professor emeritus of anthropology at
brigham young university has proposed that tomb 33 fits the
description reported in the history of the church 4112 the tomb
certainly is large enough and may be the very site however several
brick lined tombs were torn down by the excavatorsexcavatoryexcava tors one of these
tombs may have been the tomb where lebolo discovered the
papyrus scrolls and the eleven mummies 4341

what evidence do we have that lebolo was anything more than a
grave robber

in 1984 1I was privileged to travel to turin to study in the
accademiaAccademia delle scienze di torino library which houses
professor giovanni marros collection this collection includes a
file of hundreds of letters sent and received by drovetti aided by
bruce porter my research assistant and patrizia plania a native of
turin and a convert to the church I1 spent nearly a week perusing
these letters in the beautiful old historic library seated at a table by
a window our only available source of light the letters were stored
in a wall cabinet in several large bundles wrapped in brown paper
and tied with string marro had published on drovetti and was
planning a second volume when he passed away we were very
pleased that we were allowed to personally utilize his collection 44

this paper does not allow many examples but the following
will suffice to point out that lebolo was an amiable man who hosted
drovettisDrovet tis guests with care and efficiency carlo vidua a
prominent and affluent piedmontese from turin wrote in a letter to
his father

9
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but among so many marvelous things that are possible to be
admired at thebes the most curious one of all is the valley where the
kings sepulchers lay it is rather a lonely valley arid horrible in
which some holes like caverns are seen entering these caverns long
galleries halls chambers and cabinets are found in short they are
underground palaces all covered with painted bas relieves and it is
very marvelous it is wonderful the preservation of the colors the
amount of the works the scrupulous attention used to make them
lately a new one was discovered which surpasses all the others in
beauty in the perfection of the work and in execution I1 visited it two
times the second time I1 spent the whole day there examining
everything it was already late evening and I1 couldnt move myself
away from there

I1 dined inside there in a beautiful hall much more elegant than
our ballrooms also I1 believe that considering all this sepulcher of
the king of thebes is a much more sumptuous dwelling than the
dwellings of our living european kings who do you think gave me
the honor of those sepulchers and who reigns in thebes in exchange
of the dead king A piedmontese mr lebolo from canavese
formerly a police officer in service of france came to egypt and was
employed by mr drovetti in the excavations which he does
continuously in thebes our piedmontesesPiedmonteses really have a ready spirit
and are capable of succeeding in everything from police work to
antiquities is a big jump in those ten days that I1 lived in thebes
mr lebolo accompanied me took me everywhere had me come to
dinner at his house which is among monuments and half embedded
in tombs all filled with mummies papyruses and little statues an
egyptian bas relief was the top of the door we made fire with pieces
of mummies coffins mr lebolo commands those arabs
sometimes he has about 200 or 300 at his command the turkish
commander respects him for fearoffearonfear of mr drovetti oh if sesostrissesostriSesostri had
lifted his head up and had seen a piedmontese commanding in the
city with one hundred doors when you see count lodi tell him that
we drank to his health among the ruins of thebes mr lebolo served
for some time in piedmont with the carabineerscarabi neers and spoke very
highly of his leader he was also undercountunder count of agliano in savoy to
show my gratitude to such courtesy of this canavese theban man I1

took the task of sending a letter to his family which I1 include here
praying you to make sure that it will reach its destination 45

an englishman M D brine who was proprietor of a hotel at
radamonradavon that catered to europeans wrote to drovetti about
lebolo 1 I am persuaded that mr lebolo is not guilty of any crime
when the casciffcassiffcasciffwaswas going to beat the peasant he lebolo went to
another room saying that he would rather lose all the antiquities of
this world provided that none would be beaten 46 john hyde an
english gentleman sent drovetti this comment when you next
write to mr lobilau lebolo may I1 obtrude upon your
indulgence as to request you will remember me kindly to him and
reiterate my thanks for the kindly hospitalities I1 received from him

10
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antonio lebolo 15

during my stay at gouma 4711 F brouzetbrouletBrouzet a retired elder majeurmaheur
officer of the royal gendarmerieGendarmerie wrote to drovetti if the good
mr lebolo is still with you in alexandria please give him our
regards we wish him the best in his work 48

finally frederic cailliaudcailleaud a french traveler author and
mineralogist wrote to the consul general when we arrived in
gouma mr lebolo brought me to his house where together we
opened the tomb where he had collected the antiquities I1 have
personally broken off the seal of the trunk containing the papyri and
one after the other one I1 inspected them I1 found 3 of them with
hieratic and greek characters which nonetheless will be of great
interest for the knowledge of hieroglyphics 49

A history of the prominent men of canavese states that lebolo
squanderedafortunesquandered a fortune through his eccentric oriental lifestyle 5010 how
did he amass any wealth if his only source of income was from
working as drovetti s foreman

lebolo did become moderately wealthy count carlo vidua
explained how mr lebolo works successfully in his new career
he found beautiful pieces for the drovetti museum and since he was
allowed by him to do some excavations of his own he gathered for
himselfa small collection which will bring him a moderate fortune 51

while in egypt antonio pursued interests other than exca-
vation he was involved with buying and selling ostriches whose
plumes were in great demand to enhance the apparel of the rich and
famous of europe 52 he also bought and sold exotic animals 5351

lebolo seems to have stopped excavating in 18211821 he moved
to alexandria where he started selling artifacts in answer to my
inquiry about this activity helmut satzinger from vienna wrote

I1 confirm receiving your letter dated 26 january 1977 in
response I1 share the following withyouthewith you the egyptian collection of
the historical art museum is one of the best of its kind the collection
of the metropolitan museum of art in new york is the only
collection in the united states that is better A portion of the objects
come from the collection of antonio lebolo of alexandria

I1 refer you to the book by egon komorzynskimorzynskiKo das erbe des
altenalien agypten the inheritance of the old egyptians H bauer
vienna 1965 he writes the following on page 65

in every instance the further additions of that collection are
considered old egyptian memorials that the austrian doctor ernst
august burghart under the direction of the emperor king court and
state council collected in egypt during 18211821 the largest share was
bought by burghart from a collector by the name of antonio lebolo
in alexandria and the remainder was probably purchased from art
dealers he did not undertake to do his own archaeological digging 154
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what happened to lebolo atterafter he left egypt
Lebolos wife maria whom he had not seen for several years

died in castellamonteCastel lamonte in 1821 while lebolo was still inin exile in
egypt lebolo left egypt and moved to venice italy where he was
involved in selling egyptian antiquities and exotic animals by
1822 lebolo had new family interests a young black woman called
anna mora italian for black also known as donna africana
african woman sponsored by lebolo anna and her two young

daughters entered catechumenal training in venice to prepare for
their christian baptism 5515 anna stated that she did not know who her
parents were nor what her background was 5651 she is referred to as
a black from darfourdarbourDarfour which is inin western sudan but little else is

known of her family her two young daughters were baptized with
her although one daughter maria did not receive all of the catholic
rites in venice since she had received some prior to her baptism in

trieste anna mora was given the christian name of anna marie
and the little girls were given the christian names of rosa maria
and maria catterina at their baptisms 57 I1 have wondered if this
incident is a significant source for the report that chandler gave to
joseph smith that lebolo died in trieste was little maria ill and
given the last rites while inin trieste along with antonio who
according to chandlerschandlessChand lers account made out his will in trieste during
an illnessillness5858

following the baptisms anna marie and antonio lebolo
were married in venice on 12 june 1824 5951 bertolotti stated that
lebolo married a black woman whom drovetti gave him as a gift
after he provided her with civil and religious education 60 on the
marriage documents lebolosLebolos residence was listed as alexandria
egypt A son was bom to them whom they named guiseppe while
they were living in the venice trieste area 61

in the latter part of 1824 lebolo returned to egypt and then
acting as the viceroy of egyptsegypto representative went to monaco to
present to the sovereign there a gift of two ostriches the above-
mentioned mr lebolo coming from cairo was passing through
bassano towards the end of 1824 and then went to monaco
commissioned by the viceroy of egypt to present to that sovereign
two ostriches of extraordinary beauty 116262

in 1826 lebolo along with his twenty three year old black
wife and their three young children moved to castellamonteCastel lamonte
pietro lebolosLebolos son by his first wife was sixteen years old unforanfor
tunatelylunatelytunately records indicate that a black illiterate wife who married
into a prominent family in cloistered castellamonteCastel lamonte was not readily
receivedreceived636361 black slavery was still practiced in many parts of the
western world inin the 1820s two more sons were added to antonio
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and anna maries family while they lived in castellamonteCastel lamonte
joannes antonio in 1826 and joannes tomas in 1827 641

in 1973 president dan C jorgensen former president of the
italian mission reported that lebolo died in castellamonteCastellamonte in 1830
and not in trieste in 1832 which facts are correct

an italian latter day saint adriano comollo from turin
whom I1 met following a church meeting in turin in 1984 and with
whom I1 conversed relative to the lebolo story stated that he had
located in the state archives in turin a year or two before a legal
document bearing lebolosLebolos signature I1 asked him to return to the
archives and photograph the document for me I1 also explained that
the notary who had prepared the document may have assisted
lebolo relative to other legal matters and it might prove valuable to
peruse the notarys other papers while adriano was there I1 would
have searched with him but I1 was scheduled to fly to egypt to
continue my research on lebolosLebolos life story I1 had been in cairo
about a week when I1 received a middle of the night phone call from
adriano who excitedly announced that he had located lebolosLebolos
will and many other of Lebolos legal papers in the state archives
my assistant bruce and I1 changed our plans and returned to turin
posthaste to study and photograph lebolosbolosLe long sought after will
and other legal papers I1 asked adriano to record the details of his
discovery his account reads

how I1 came in contact with dr peterson was a kind of
coincidence in october 84 my wife jerrilynnJem lynn our little sam and I1

were visiting the centrocentre branch sam escaped in a sudden race into
a classroom where dr peterson was talking about his lebolo project
jerri ran to catch sam and on that occasion she heard the name of
lebolo she remembered that I1 had once told her that I1 was involved
in a research concerning lebolosLebolos parish records and she told that to

dr peterson so we met and since dr peterson was leaving for cairo
he encouraged me to do research to find Lebolos will we have to
find that will he stressed

at first jerrijem and I1 chose to search in a file of the notaridesnotariesnotaries of the
ivreaavrea area the notaridesnotariesnotaries of castellamonteCastel lamonte who worked around 1830
and there we started to look for lebolo fortunately there were only
6 or 7 notaridesnotariesnotaries there but we didnt find any trace of lebolo we
realized that lebolo even though he lived in castellamonteCastel lamonte
probably could go to a notary in some surrounding hamlet or town
or even to ivreaavrea we counted the possible notaridesnotariesnotaries to be about 90 and
we felt we were seeking a needle in a haystack

providentially we found an indication that lebolo was a friend
of the notary of collerettocolleretteColleretto parella a hamlet near castellamonteCastel lamonte
whose name was giacomo buffa so we looked in his books and
there it was not only the will but also the inventories and the news
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that lebolo delivered eleven mummies to a certain albano koblassaoblassa
sic of trieste to sell them

dr peterson soon returned from cairo and said that they
certainly were the mummies of michael chandler now we had to
find a connection between italy and america to prove that those
mummies were the mummies of michael chandler 65

I1 learned that lebolo made out his will on 19 november 1829
while he reported he was sound of mind and in perfect control
of my senses although ill in my body two paragraphs in the will
reflect the internal problems the family was facing because of
his eccentric marriage to anna marie lebolo willed the following
to anna

I1 give and I1 leave to my wife anna because of her chaste and
honest condition of a widow the usufruct of my goods and real
estates but in such usufruct living together with my universal heirs
and with my parents pietro and marianna lebolo

and if my aforementioned wife would not orcouldor could not live with
them in such a circumstance I1 give and leave to her for her alimony
and clothing the yearly amount of 240 lire which will be paid by my
heirs or for them by their guardian otherwise in advance and I1 want
that my mentioned wife be satisfied and content for such yearly
amount without requiring anything else from my heirs under the law
of the quarta uxoriaexoria that she might want to claim 66

of his eldest son lebolo wrote

if my said firstbornfirstborn son pietro would not carry out such task and
obligation in such case not to force him against his will to live with
his other brothers my universal coheirscoheirs I1 give to such son as a
title of division the following several parcels of ground are
mentioned67mentioned67

about two weeks later lebolo rescinded the previous stipulation
regarding pietros relationship with his half brothers with an
addendum which reads

said mr lebolo who writes the addendum has revocatedrelocated and
revocatesrelocatesrevocates the prohibition and obligation to his first bom son both for
the division of his possessions and for the dowry of his late mother
maria pollino marchetto he mr lebolo wants that his mentioned
son pietro lebolo can as he pleases determine the division of the
inheritance even without his brothers and coheirs having yet reached
their legal age provided that said first bom son will take care of all
expenses that will be necessary to such division and if the division
will be postponed until the legal age of the aforementioned heirs the
expenses will be equally divided among the coheirscoheirs and as for the
said dowry of his mother said mr lebolo who is writing this
addendum wants that his aforementioned son pietro can dispose of
it as he pleases and use as he will see fit
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on the night of 18 19 february 1830 lebolo died in his home in
castellamonteCastel lamonte at the age of 49 69

just a brief postscript about anna maries life after antonio
died unable to live with her in laws she left her two daughters and
three sons behind in castellamonteCastel lamonte and moved to turin A year and
a half later accompanied by an attorney she returned to
castellamonteCastel lamonte to petition the family to release to her some of her
personal property the document reads

the yearofyearouyear of the lord 1831 october the I1 oth on 18th of february
1830 antonio lebolo died he has given the usufruct of all his
goods real estate and personal property to his wife anna and to all
sole heirs who are pietro giuseppe tommaso and giovanni all his
sons if by chance his wife anna cannot or will not live with them
he has provided for her for food and clothes 240 lire every year
without claiming anything more since that anna Lebolos widow
does not want to live with her sons and having already a new
residence in torino after having made known her decision to mr
giovanni meutaleuta attorney and guardian of Lebolos heirs she asks
of the same guardian to give to her some personal property to be
determined and systematically pay the sum due the above-
mentioned mr meutaleuta agrees to submit to mrs anna all personal
belongings identified as personal property and he will pay to her the
sum of 240 lire with the implied condition that mrs anna asks
nothing more from the heirs and that the above mentioned sum will
depend on her conduct as a widow and on her chastity and honesty
as the will indicated we came to the agreement to return to mrs
anna the following belongings the gold ring with the inscription
amour listed as number 211 valued at seven lire the gold collier
necklace valued at seventy lire listed as number 213 and also the

comelcornelcomei trimmed in gold listed as number 216 there is in my
presence mrs anna Lebolos widow who came from an african
nation as she says from nubia or nigrigiaNig rigia is black and uninstructed
by her parents about the place where she was bom and emigrated at

070oan infantile age

signing her name with a cross because of her illiteracy anna
consented to the arrangements

what does the will say about the mummies
following lebolosLebolos death francesco bertola and other

friends of the family were called upon to inventory lebolosLebolos
holdings this was no small task because lebolo had been involved
in several business ventures including the grocery business since
his return to castellamonteCastel lamonte the inventory took nine days to
complete and is eighty eight pages in length lebolo contrary to
some cursory and inaccurate statements did not die a poor man he
had considerable land holdings a large home and many assets
although he had loaned large sums of money and much was
outstanding when he died the family was not wanting
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I1 discovered many fascinating details concerning Lebolos
lifestylelife style and interests by studying his will but was very disappointed
that no reference was made pertaining to the mummies to verify the
report chandler gave to joseph smith in fact had I1 not seen listed
in the inventory a picture ofdrovetti located in the room where lebolo
died I1 would have almost believed I1 was tracking the wrong man 71

possibly other documents that could have answered some
questions were burned president dan C jorgensen former italian
mission president interviewed francesco morozzo who presently
lives in lebolosLebolos house in castellamonteCastel lamonte morozzo remembers as
a boy playing in the attic which was filled with boxes of old
letters keepsakeskeepsakes etc he remembers much foreign correspon-
dence with strange non italian stamps unfortunately as time
passed and he inherited the home the attics were cleaned and all the
jurljurikwasjunkjurikwaswas burned 721I1 have personally heard mr morozzo confirm
this account

what documentation is available to connect lebolo with the eleven
mummies that chandler displayed in the united states the lastfourlast tourfour
of which he sold to joseph smith

the comolloscogollosComollos located lebolosbolosLe will the inventory and other
legal documents in the state archives in turin true neither the will
nor the inventory mentioned any mummies but another notarial
record they located did a document that authorized antonios son
pietro then twenty one years old to go to trieste to represent his
three little brothers the family and himself in transacting these
matters of business

I11 collect 2150 fiorini from giovan batista gauttier and rosa gauttier for
payments outstanding for a menagerie of foreign animals

2 collect from gustavo bourlet 1800 fiorini on a loan and 300 florinifiorini for
a womanscomans scarf he was to have sold for lebolo 7371

3 contact albano oblassakoblassaOblassa a shipping magnate to see why he had not sent
to the lebolo family money for the sale of eleven mummies that lebolo
had entrusted to him to sell 74

if these debtors did not make recompense pietro was authorized to
start legal proceedings against them see figures la idld it is my
assumption that about seventeen months after lebolosLebolos death his
family discovered a ledger book of his business dealings in trieste
that prompted them to authorize pietro to travel to trieste to
complete unfinished business there

when I1 returned home from my professional development
leave in november 1984198411 had not found a single document to tie
antonio lebolosbolosLe eleven mummies to the united states I1 did know
that shipping owner albano oblassakoblassa in trieste had been authorized
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by antonio lebolo to sell the mummies and send the payment to the
lebolosLebolos but the search didnt end

adriano comollo continues his story

at the beginning of march 85 we received a letter from
professor peterson we need to find it struck me as a divine
order so back to work

at first jerri and I1 conjectured that any other news concerning
the destiny of those mummies could only be found in trieste
howeverjusthowever just for thoroughness we decided to cast one last glance in

the archives of torino I1 felt an inspiration after I1 had expressly
prayed for that problem to seek among the notaridesnotariesnotaries of torino not
among those of ivreaavrea and there we found the line connecting italy
with america 75

the comolloscogollosComollos discovered that on 5 october 1833 a document
was sent by the lebolo heirs to a francesco bertola a veterinarian
formerly of castellamonteCastel lamonte who had moved to philadelphia
pennsylvania bertolas father also named francesco was
antonios longtimelong time friend and one who helped inventory lebolosLebolos
personal possessions the document in part states

special power of attorney from pietro lebolo in favor of
francesco bertola professor of veterinary medicine

pietro lebolo has called and calls as his special procurator
francesco bertola son of the living francesco also born in

castelcastellamontelamonte piedmont and living in philadelphia professor of
veterinary medicine who accepts me here myself notary
undersignedundersignerundersigned acting as a public official accepting for him therefore
he receives the authority to claim the I111I1 mummies and other antique
objects located in various boxes belonging to the deceased antonio
lebolo who sent them to albano oblasser of trieste albano
oblasser sent them to new york to the house of mr mledaled
mloedaloedMLoed and quellerspieQuellerspie gillespie of meetlandheetlandMeetland maitland and

kennedy mr bertola has authority to sell them to whomever he
thinks will fulfill the conditions pay the amount that the procurator
will decide and he will send the same through quittance and in case
of dispute he will protect the interests of the misters constituents and
he will take care of all the problems that might come up in order to
obtain a quick liquidation of such objects in other words he will do
whatever the constituents would do if they were to conduct the
transaction themselves 7616

another rendition of the same document further explained
that antonio lebolo had left the eleven mummies in the custody of
albano oblasser of trieste who sent them to new york to the
house of mr mledmiedaledlvtledmleodcleodmleodMLeod and guellerspieGuellerspie gillespie 77 there
the mummies were supposed to be sold to anybody that would pay
the sum mleodcleod and gillespie thought appropriate the two were
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then to send quittance in any possible way since the lebolos did not
pursue the matter I1 assume they received quittance from the four
new york maritime merchants or some other party

the ancient papyri including some writings of abraham and
joseph secure in egyptian sarcophagi arrived safely in the united
states in the winter or early spring of 1833 7811 these writings which
speak of holy things relevant to mans salvation were brought to
joseph smith the last of june 1835 a time that their sacred message
could be consequential to the restored church the kirtland temple
was nearing completion and some of these writings speak of
temple related matters

much has been discovered about lebolo and the mummies
but much remains to be discovered

NOTES

jay M todd egyptian papyri rediscovered improvement era january 1968 12 16
2 jay M todd the saga of the book of abraham salt lake city deseret book co 1969

63 70 dr christensen had made his tentative conclusion through studying bertha porter and rosa
lind L B moss s book topographical bibliography of ancient egyptian hieroglyphic texts reliefs
and paintings oxford clarendon press 1960 As he stated 1 I simply picked out the largest tombs to
study thus it was by a process of elimination that I1 concluded with my hypothesis that tomb 33
could be the tomb inin which lebolo found his mummiesmummies todd saga of the book of abraham goga63 64

I1 H donl peterson comp antonio lebolo his roots and branches february 1982 133 the
background of this book isis as follows I11 had my friend francesco morozzo who lives inin lebolosLebolos house
inin castellamonteCastel lamonte italy photocopy the lebolo family records inin the catholic parish inin castellamontecasiellamonteCastelCasiel lamonte and
also provide an english translation of the documents I1 have presented copies of this work to the harold B

lee library at brigham young university and to the church of jesus christchnstchanst of latter day saints
historians office and genealogical library inin salt lake city

4 in the US gazette philadelphia 3 april 1833 page 3 lebolo isis spelled correctly it isis
misspelled lebalocebalo inin the 3 april 1833 daily chronicle philadelphia the following week on 9 april
1833 the daily intelligencer philadelphia spells his name correctly

5 the ethnological collection of the academy of natural sciences of philadelphia entry no 60
pages 4 5 A photocopy is in the authors possession

6 samuel george morion MMDD catalogue of skulls of man and the inferior animals 3dad ed
philadelphia 1849 unpaginated entry no 60

1 times and seasons 3 2 may 1842 774
seeseejosephsmifhhistoryofthechurchofjesuschnsioflatterjoseph smith history orthe church ofjesus christ oflatter daydaysaintsedsaints ed B H roberts

2dad ed rev 7 vols salt lake city deseret book co 1978 23482 348 hereafter cited as history of
the church and B H roberts A comprehensive history of the church of jesus christ of latter day

saints century 1 6 vols provo utah brigham young university press 1965 21262 126 27
9 in 1950 a young returning missionary from czechoslovakia melvin mabey armed with

information supplied by dr sidney B sperry was the first person inin recent years to confirm that lebolo
was the correct name and spelling james R clarkdarkoark the story of the pearl of great price salt lake city
bookcraft 195511955 76 77

loseesee peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 133
11 the author has several photocopies of documents from castellamonteCastel lamonte where pietropieiropierro lebolo isis

listed with other merchants inin castellamonteCastel lamonte dealing inin staples produce and dairy products
12 peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 134
H peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 135 36
14 peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 137

A bertoottipasseggiatenelcanaveseobertolotti passeggiatePasseggipasseggiatoate nelnei canavese OCC 1871187154565 456 cited inin michelangelo giorda la
storiastorla civile religiosereligiosareli giosa ed economicaeconomicaleconomica di castellamonteCastel lamonte canavese avreaivreaivred italy 1953 337 among the
documents of 1805 we notice two certificates issued to a fellow citizen antonio lebolo to give him a
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yearly pension of 450 franks this person was the faithful companion of drovetti of barbaniabarbaliaBarbania during
those egyptian excavations

lebolo was quartermaster inin the piedmontese gendarmeriegendarmerie A quartermaster isis an army officer
who provides clothing and subsistence forafor a body oftroopsof troops websterswebstersninihninth new collegiate dictionary
apparently lebolosLe bolos military assignment was related to his fathers mercantile business some documents
relating to lebolosLebolos military career are housed inin the state archives inin turin along with other military
documents of the napoleonic period photocopies are inin the authors possession

17 record of service certificates called bassa forza issued by french authorities certificates
from 1801 to 1813 document page 207 rec 1 state archives of turin A photocopy isis inin the authors
possession A photocopy of the petition by his father to the castellamonteCastel lamonte town council 22 march 1801801ildi1
isis also inin the authors possession

translation of giovannigiovanm marros summary of C balbo ketterelettere del conte carlocariocaicui lo10 vidua vol 3

turin apnpn p 1824 inin giovanni marro papers collection accademiaaccddenAcca demiademlaiiadellescienzedelledelie scienze turin italy hereafter
citedcuedcredclied as the marro papers collection A photocopy isis inin the authors possession

in the notary records ofGiacomo buffa now inin the state archives inin turin Lebolos signature
as a witness isis often seen on variousvarious transactions author possesses photocopies of these documents

20 dating has been determined by lebolosLebolos signatures on variousvarious legal documents from
castellamonteCastel lamonte that are inin the authors possession

21 stanley mayes the great belzonibelsom london putnam 1959 173

count carlo vidua was hosted by antonio lebolo inin the theban digs for ten days inin 1820 in
a letter vidua said mr lebolo was a french police officer from a soldier which he had been all his
life he became an antiquarian carlo vidua to the marchese donadoriadorla di ciriecinecirle 28 june 1820 published inin
giuseppe pombabomba ed letters ofcountof count carlo vidua trans cinzia noble and murray R low turin
cesare balbo 183411834 193 letter no 35

2321 nouvelle Biographbiographicie generalegenerate depuis les temps les plus peculesrecules jusqujustu a nos jours aecavecalec les
renseignementsrenseignemenls bibliographiques elet I1 vindicationindication des sources a consulter 46 vols parispans firmin didot
frevesbreves 1852 78 1380713 807

21 he mutilated a hand inin a skirmish where it isis said he saved the life of muratmural nouvelleNou elieeileelle
Biographbiographicie generalegenerate 1380713 807 Chateauchateaubriandchateaubnandbriand wrote of Drovetdrovettitiss crippled hand 1 I havent forgotten at
all the tenderness that he showed me when he bade me goodbye on the shore very noble tenderness when
one like him wiped away his tears with a hand mutilated inin the serviceservice of his country the letter isis inin the
marro papers collection and was published inin francois renerebe Chateauchateaubnandchateaubriandbriand euvresoeureseutres romanesquesromanesques elet
voyages 2 vols parispans galimardGa limard 111351 1135 36

25 see giovanni marro 11llcorpoepistolarecorpo epistolareepistolary di bernardino drovettiDroettletti 2 vols rome nellinstituto
poligrafico dello stato per la reale societasocietal de geografiaGeografia deggitoDEggito 1940 volume I11 isis on drovetti s

military career
2621 in 1802 probably at murals request he was named vicevice consul inin egypt under manieumattieudanieucattieu de

lesseps in 1807 he replaced lesseps dictionnaireDictionnaire de Biographbiographicie francaise 28362 836
21 count carlo vidua wrote ofantonioofantonio lebolo while he visited thebes inin 1820 who do you think

gave me the honor of those sepulchers and who reigns inin thebes inin exchange of the dead king9kingkinskingag A
piedmontese mr lebolo from canavese formerly a police officer inin the servserviceice of france came to egypt
and was employed by mr drovetti inin the excavations which he does continuously inin thebes count carlo
vidua to count pio vidua 20 june 1820 inin pombabomba letters ofcountof count carlo vidua 176 letter no 34

but the rivalrynvalrynealry oftheodtheof the frenchconsulfrench consul drovetti inin the same pursuit and speculation had become
very inconvenient and soon led to violent and continued altercations between the adherents of the two
factions so that all the site ofancientof ancient thebes was subsequently either by the direction ortheor the tacit consent
of the government administered at that time inin upper egypt by the defterdar bey portioned out and
allotted into two great divisions as french and englishgroundenglish ground each party being only entitled to digwithindig within
his own limits and only authorized to appropriate what should be found there an expedient which
however very imperfectly aallayed their jealousies and contentions william john bankesednarrativebankes ed narratteparratteNarratte
ortheof thetyetym life anyandaty andadventuresadventures ofgiovanniof giovanni finatifinali 2 vols london john murray 183011830 2 212 13

29 john maddox hired some natives to dig for him at abu simbelsimbclsimbalcimbel paying two piastrespias tres per day
although the usual price per day was only one piastre for each man john maddox excursions inin the
holy landlandegyptnuhiasyriaetcegypt nubianubla syria etc 2 vols london richard bentley 18341131834 1 31616 chandler reported
that lebolo paid the excavatorsexcavatoryexcavators at thebes 4 6 cents per day history of the church 23482 048348

mr lebolo brought metohishouseme to hishig house where together we opened the tombwheretomb where he hadcollectedhad collected
the antiquities F cailliaudcailleaud to B drovetti 23 august 1820 letter inin the marro papers collection

31 carlo vidua reported not only these muslim countriescount negnes after the curiositycuno sity isis satisfiedaresatisfied are
displeasing because of the barbaritybarbanty of their inhabitants but are more displeasing generally speaking
because of the europeans who live here excepting a few individuals this country isis the receptacle of
bandits and desperadosdesperadoesdesperados of all of europe count carlo vidua to countess incisaencisa of S stefano 4 august
1820 inin pombabomba letters ofcountof count carlo vidua 233 letter no 40

31632632 G belzoni narrativeNarrafiraliraft e ofsheofiheof fhethe operations and recent discoveriesdisco enes n withinithinathin the pyramids temples
tombs and excavationsexcaecca aliens inin egypt and nubia and ogaofaofajourneyof a journey to the coast odtheof the red sea inin search of
the ancient berenice andanotherand another to the oasis ofjupiterammonofjupiterof Jupiter ammonamman 2 vols london john murray 1822

11291 129 35
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collncolincolm clair strong man egyptologist being the dramatized story ofofgiovannigiovanni belzoni old
boome 1957 8 12

giovanmgiovanni dathanasiDA thanasi A briefaccountofthebrietBriefbriefaccountAccount odtheofthe researches andaud anddiscoveriesdiscoveries inin upperegyptupper egypt made
under the direction ofhenryof henryhemry salt esq london john hearne 1836 8

35 dathanasiDA thanasi briefaccountbrietbrief account of the researches and discoveries inin upper egypt 8 9
161 dathanasiDA thanasi briefaccountbrietbrief account ortheof rhetherke researches and discoveries inin upper egypt 24
3711 dathanasiDA thanasi briefaccountbrief account ortheof the researches and discoveries inin upper egypt 97 98
38 J J halls thetyle life andcorrespondenceandcorrespondence ofhenry salt esq FRSFJRSfirs etc his britannic majesty s

late consul general inin egypt 2dad ed 2 vols london richard bentley 1834 212 1 2
3911 halls life and correspondence ofilenryofilof henryenry salt 1323 30
40 history odtheoftheof rhetherke church 23481348 states he lebolo employed four hundred and thirty three

men four months and two days if I1 understand correctly egyptian or orturkishturkish soldierssoldier s count carlo
vidua wrote mr lebolo commands those arabs sometimes he had about 200 or 300 at his command
the turkish commander respects him for fear of mr drovetti count carlo vidua to count pio vidua
20 june 1820 inin pombabomba letters ofcountof count carlo vidua 176 letter no 34

41 laszlo kakosykakony reported there isis no doubt that LEBOLO had visited tomb 32 sincesince he wrote
his name on the ceiling of the tunnel passage hungarian excavations inin thebes africana budapest
2 198611986 102 dr kakosykakony spoke at BYU on 6 7 november 1990 on Lebolos work inin egypt and the
importance of tomb 32 to the academic world tomb 32 isis large enough to match the sizesize of the tomb
which contained several hundred mummiesmummies mentioned inin the history ortheof the church tomb 32 may or
may not be the tomb the eleven mummiesmummies came from if the porter moss research isis accurate but it isis

interesting to pinpoint a tomb where lebolo once worked
todd saga odtheoftheof the book ofabrahamof abraham 63637070

43 sadly some oftheodtheof the so called excavatorsexcavatoryexcavators were primarily plunderers whose strongest motivation
was greed they left a wide path of destructionofdestruction behind them mummies were shuffled from tomb to tomb
as well as other artifacts lebolo was collecting artifacts for drovettiDrovettiss collection which was to be
preserved inin a european museum

44 much more valuable information awaits discovery inin professor marros collection many letters
were written inin italian some inin french both of which patrizia could read but some were inin arabic which
none of us could read guido donini the librarian who received both his MSM S and phdph D from harvard
university and who speaks fluent english assisted us inin every way possible

45 count carlo vidua to count pio vidua 20 june 1820 inin pombabomba letters ofcountof count carlo vidua
175 77 letter no 34

46 marro 11 corpo epistolaryepistolare di bernardino droverdrovettiDrovetfi 300 303011

john hyde to bernardino drovetti 27 august 18181919 inin the marro papers collection A photo
copy isis inin the authors possession

48 F brouzetbroulet to bernardino Drodrovettiverilverti 18 august 1820 inin the marro papers collection A photocopy
isis inin the authors possession brouzetbroulet was seniorsenior superior officer of the royal gendarmerieGendarmerie retired at the
time of his writing

frederic caulliaudCaulli aud to bernardino drovetti 23 august 1820 inin the marro papers collection
A photocopy isis inin the authors possession

an attorney inin lebolosLebolos hometownhome town giuseppe perotti wrote a history ofcastellamonte entitled
castellamonteCastel lamonte e la sua stona avreaivrea italy 1980 in it he wrote always to be remembered at the
beginning oftheodtheof the century isis the figure of ofanthonyanthony lebolo of castellamonteCastel lamonte friend of bernardino drovetti

and companion of his during the excavations inin egypt such activity provided him with a fabulous
capital valued at 300000 francs that he howeversucceedshowever succeeds inin dissipating with a life sumptuous eccentric
and inin time extravagant 199 A bertolotti wrote antonio lebolo whose family was one of the most
ancient of the town was employed inin egypt by cavcaa drovetti to supervise and then direct his famous

excavations he went back to hisNs fatherland with about 100000 francs which he wasnt able to keep
because of the oriental pomp that he wanted to follow berloBeriobertolottilotti passeggiatePasseggipasseggiatoate nel canavesecanaeseCanaese 54565 456

51 count carlo vidua to count pio vidua 20 june 1820 inin pombabomba letters ofcountof count carlo vidua
177 letter no 34

we had dinner at Libollos house we went to his house to see two very pretty young ostriches
linantdinantlmantdebeeondsjournalde Bellebeilebeliebellefondsfonds journal ofaoraofatnptrip inin the lowernubialowernower Nubianublabuhiannuhianapnpp nd145ndn d 14545 A photocopy isis inin the authors

possession
5311 lebolo had sold a menagerie ofofanimalsanimals to giovanmgiovanni and rosa gauttier who lived inin trieste see

n 73 below
5M helmut satzinger to author 31 january 1977

the church record at the catecumena at venice dated 12 june 1824 reads anne mariamanamarla darbourdarfourDarfour
previously anna mora donna Afaffricanaaffncanaaffricanofricana african lady was accepted inin this pious institute of the
catecumena with her two young daughters on october 10 1822 and became christian at about 21 years
of age and unmarried by her own declaration she was baptized today by me the prior father agostino
kvijungich peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 141

56 on 10 october 18311831 relative to a change inin her husbands will the following isis recorded of
anna there isis inin my presence mrs anna Lebolos widow who came from an african nation as she
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antonio lebolo 25

says from nubia or nigngianigrigiaNigngiarigia isis black and uninstructed by her parents about the place where she was bom
and emigrated at an infantile age notary records of giacomaglacoma buffa unpublished 227 29 10 october
18311831 state archives turintunn italy

the venetian church record states anna manemariemarle darfourdarbour was baptized today by me the prior
father agustino kvijungich at the same time the child name rosina was baptized and was
given the name ofrosaotrosaof rosa maria on the same day june 121218241824 the full church servicesservices were performed
for mariamanamarla catterinaCat tenna daughter of the above donna afncanaafficanaafricana since this child only was given the holy water
of baptism inin trieste by a priest as was becoming the faith of her standing peterson antonio lebolo
his roots and branches 141411

58 in his report to joseph smith chandler states on his way from alexandria to pansparis he put inin
at trieste and after ten days illness expired previous to his decease he made a will of the whole to
mr michael H chandler his nephew see history oftheodtheof the church234913492049 after researching forseveralfor several
hours on two different occasions inin trieste I1 have found no will drawn up by lebolo there

59 peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 1391391040
60 bertoBeriobertolottilotti Passeggipasseggiaiepasseggiatepasseggiatoareaieate nelnetnei canavese 55456456
61 peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 153
162I G B brocchi Giornale delle osservazionifatteosservanoniosservanoni tattefatte ne viaggi inin egitto nella siriastria e nella nubia

bassano 1843 this isis a footnote by the editor ofaof a letter that brocchi sent to his brother dated cairo 25
february 1825

63 giuseppe perotti wrote inin a history of castellamonteCastel lamonte the country never forgave him for
having brought to Castelcastellamontecaslellamontelamonte a negro wife who showed off publicly to the measures of the treasures
by him discovered perotti CastelCasielcasrelcasiellamontecastellamontetamontelamonte e la sua storlastonastoria 199

M peterson antonio lebolo his roots and branches 1481481949
6561 adriano comollo to author received by author on 4 april 1985 the history of our

involvement inin the lebolo research inin authors possession H donl peterson comp lebolosLebolos will and
inventory book 65

notary records ofGiacomo buffa unpublished 19317november19317 november 1829 state archivesarchivestunnturinTunn
italy photograph inin authors possession peterson Lebolos will and inventory book trans patrizia
plania cinzia noble adriano comollo and others 3

notary records of giacomo buffa 195 17 november 1829photograph1829 photograph inin authors possession
peterson lebolosLebolos will and inventory book 5

68 notary records of giacomo buffa 20920944 december 1829 photograph inin authors possession
peterson Lebolos will and inventory book 7

691 notary records of giacomo buffa 47 19 february 1830 photograph inin authors possession
peterson lebolosLebolos will and inventory book 8aaa nethe account clarifiesclan fiesfles that he died the night of 18 19

february 1830 this dating explains the discrepancy of his death date inin some documents antonio lebolo
his roots and branches contains a photocopy of his death entry on page 150

70 notary records of giacomaglacoma buffa 227in 1929 10 october 18311831

7 the inventory of lebolosLebolos personal effects reads we entered the room where master antonio
lebolo died and after we took out the seaseal we found no 35 another small picture withwith a yellow frame
of the french consul avvawadv drovetti inin egypt valued at one lire notary records of giacomo buffa 64
66662323 february 1830 photograph inin authors possession peterson lebolosLe bolos will and inventory book
101210 12 J

72 dan C jorgensen new facts on the life and history of giovanni pietro antonio lebolo
october 1976 4 jorgensen deposited a copy of his research inin the harold B lee library at brigham
young university and at the LDS church historiansHistonans office inin salt lake city

73 the fioriniflonni was minted inin florence it weighed 3543.543 54 grams inin 24 carat gold
74 notary records of giacomo buffa 163 30 july 1831 photograph inin authors possession

peterson lebolosLebolos will and inventory book 55 56
comollo history of our involvement
notary records ofoffF clemente calonzobalonzoCalonzo unpublished 132 5 october 1833 statestale archives

turintunn italy photograph inin authors possession peterson lebolosLebolos will and inventory book 59 60
A second rendition offof F clemente calonzosCalon zos 5 october 1833 notaryentrynotary entry byadrianocomolloby adnanoadiano comollo

comollo to author march 1985 peterson lebolosLebolos will and inventory book 64
78 michael H chandler displayed the eleven mummies inin philadelphia on 3 april 1833 see

history ortheof therhe church 23492 349
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